# Minutes of Meeting of the Idaho State Bar Real Property Section

## **April 3, 2013**

#### TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING:

The regular meeting of the Idaho State Bar Real Property Section was held at the Idaho State Bar Center in Boise, Idaho, on Wednesday, April 3, 2013, at 12:00 p.m.

### **CALL TO ORDER:**

Chairperson Peter Christofferson presided over the meeting from Idaho Falls. Members present are set forth on those certain lists provided to the Idaho State Bar for CLE credit or were present by telephone and shall give email notice to Dayna Ferrero. A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order.

## **SECTION BUSINESS:**

#### **Old Business:**

- 1) Minutes of the March 6, 2013 Section meeting were approved.
- The Section's Annual CLE, *The Modern Landscape of Agricultural Investment and Land Use in Idaho*, was held on March 29, 2013 in Sun Valley, Idaho. Chairperson Christofferson reported that the presenters did a great job. He also reminded the Section that the CLE was recorded and will be available from the Bar's website for anyone interested.
- 3) The Real Property Section is sponsoring the November/December 2013 issue of *The Advocate*. The Section has a strong showing of volunteers, but may still have room for one or two more articles. If you would like to contribute, please contact Art Macomber. The deadline for entries will be September 11, 2013.
- 4) The Section's listserv remains at a crossroads. If anyone is interested in taking over the administration of the listserv or has any ideas for improving or revamping the listserv, please contact Art Macomber or one of the Section officers.

## **New Business:**

- 1) The Idaho State Bar is seeking nominations for the 2013 Professional Awards. Information about the awards was attached to the meeting agenda and is also available in the March/April edition of *The Advocate* and on the Bar's website.
- 2) The Idaho State Bar's Annual Meeting will be held in Coeur d'Alene, Idaho July 17-19, 2013. Chairperson Christofferson encouraged Section members to attend, especially Section members in northern Idaho and eastern Washington.
- In connection with the discussion at the February 2013 Section meeting and this month's CLE, Chairperson Christofferson will circulate the draft legislation proposed by the Idaho Society of Professional Land Surveyors to amend the definition and requirements of "land surveying" in the Idaho Code. Please review the proposed legislation and provide any comments or concerns to one of the Section officers.

### **MONTHLY CLE:**

Bob Jones with URS – Civil Construction & Mining, Jack Clark with the Ada County Assessor's Office, Dave Short with D. Short & Co., and Rayce Ruiz with the Idaho Transportation Department presented "What Needs to be in a Parcel Description."

## **ADJOURNMENT:**

There being no further business to come before the Section, Chairperson Christofferson declared the meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Peter Christofferson